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Box 69, Gedney Station

White Plains, New York 10605

Michael Pendleton, Deputy Director
Free Congress Foundation: Judicial Selection Monl-toring proJect
7 I 7  S e c o n d  S t r e e t , '  N . E .
W a s h i n g t o n ,  D . C .  2 O O O 2

Dear Mike:

Forlowing up our rengthyr;"on,r"r"ation yesterday and today, r
enc lose a r rhard copyrr  o f  our  June 28,  L996 le t ter  to  Chai r rnan
Hatch,  ca l l ing for  a  morator ium of  a l l  jud ic ia l  nominat ions

, .  pending an of f ic ia l  invest igat ion.

Exhibit rrFrr thereto is our May 27 , L996 letter to Chairman Hatch
concern ing the ABAts RoIe in  Judic ia l  Norn inat ions,  together  wi th
our  October  3L,  1 ,995 le t ter  to  the ABA.

Also enclosed are al l  the documents which our May 27t}r. letter
transmitted to Chairman Hatch. These include our |ggz Crit ique
of  the federar  jud ic iar  screening process and suppor t ing
compendium, as werr as our three correspondence cornpendia.-

Now, le t rs  s top the process.

Yours for  a  qual i ty  jud ic iary ,

ELENA RUTH SASSOWER, Coordinator
Center  for  Judic ia l  Accountabi l i ty ,  Inc.
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